



# PAWEŁ GONTARZ

## PERSONAL PROFILE

---

Software Engineer with experience in test automation and full-stack web development. Demonstrated ability to develop and maintain automation frameworks, manage web application projects from inception to completion. Expert knowledge in Python and Robot Framework. Strong background in working with tools like GIT, Gerrit, and Jira, and a solid foundation in web technologies and web application management. Enthusiast of new technologies such as blockchain.

## CONTACT

---

- ☎ +48 796 937 808
- ✉ gontarzpawe@gmail.com

## SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

---

- Python, Robot Framework, Pytest
- GIT, Gerrit, Jira
- Linux, Docker,
- PostgreSQL, Celery, Nginx, Redis
- Django, ReactJs
- HTML, CSS, JS, Bootstrap
- Web scraping, Automations, MQTT, ZigBee

## LANGUAGES

---

- English (Upper Intermediate)

## CERTIFICATES

---

- ISTQB - Foundation Level

## EDUCATION

---

### AGH University of Science and Technology in Cracow

2016-2020

- Field of Study: Mechatronics Engineering
- Engineering Thesis: Virtual dashboard system for electric motorbike with access from mobile application

### AGH University of Science and Technology in Cracow

2020-2021

- Field of Study: Mechatronics Engineering
- Master Thesis: Virtual dashboard system for electric motorbike with access from mobile application

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Software Systems Test Engineer

*Aptiv Services Poland | 01/2020 - 07/2021*

- Developing and executed test cases, execution of test scenarios (CAPL, Jira, DOORS, Vector)

### Software Engineer

*FEV | 08/2021 - 06/2022*

- Developing and executed test cases
- Execution of test scenarios
- Create automations in Python

### Senior Python Developer in Test

*Nokia | 07/2022 - now*

- Developing test automation framework using Python and Robot Framework
- Support other teams with bugs
- Code review

### Full stack developer - numitracker.com

*GoldByteLogic | 09/2023 - now*

- Developing and maintenance web application
- Founder of the project